

# David Milne

England

[davidmilne783@gmail.com](mailto:davidmilne783@gmail.com)

+44 7341 663356

I am an enthusiastic and reliable professional with over

10 years of experience as a recycling and yard operative. I also have experience as a labourer in domestic building supporting tradesmen. I am able to carrying out a variety of duties including basic carpentry, cleaning and site preparation, basic equipment maintenance, digging, compacting and backfilling aswell as having up to date knowledge of safety regulations and building codes.

Throughout my career, I have demonstrated dedication and strong work ethic, working effectively in all weather conditions to ensure tasks are completed to a high standard. My ability to adapt quickly to new environments and challenges has been a key factor in my previous job roles. I am now seeking a new opportunity where i can leverage my skills, dedication, and experience to grow professionally while contributing positively to a team. I am confident that my enthusiasm and commitment make me a valuable addition to any workplace.

## Personal Details

---

**Driver's License:** None

**Eligible to work in the UK:** Yes

**Highest Level of Education:** None

**Industry:** Community & Social Service, Loading and Stocking

**Total years of experience:** 10

## Work Experience

---

### Labourer

LSS contractors Ltd-Kent

August 2024 to Present

### Recycling Operative

North Devon Council-Devon

October 2018 to Present

I be work foe nouth devon Council for 8 year do different things

## Education

---

### Bec level 1

South molton community college - Devon

January 2014 to January 2016

## Skills

---

- Roofing
- Load & unload (10+ years)

- General Labor
- Warehouse Experience
- Construction
- Customer service